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January 29, 2016

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12 Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Notice of Change of Main Studio Address for Radio Station KFNS, Wood River, IL (FCC
Facility ID. No. 13505)

Dear Madam Secretary:

On behalf of Detalus Consulting, LLC as Receiver for Grand Slam Sports, LLC, and pursuant to
the Commission's Rule 73.1125(d)(1), this letter provides official notification of the change in address for
the Main Studio for Radio Station KFNS, Wood River, IL (FCC Facility I.D. No. 13505). The new Main
Studio address is as follows:

Radio Station KFNS
2440 Executive Drive
Suite 106
St. Charles, Missouri 63303

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this Notice of Change in Main Studio Address,
please contact this office.

Very truly yours,

Telephone: 540.431.2353

Cc: KFNS Public Inspection File


